EXHIBIT BJJ-27 TO THE

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF

BONNIE J. JOHNSON

ON BEHALF OF

INTEGRA TELECOM



From: Clauson, Karen L.

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:45 AM

To: 'Butler, Daphne'; ‘Gardner, Linda K[CTL]'; 'jason.topp@qwest.cam’; 'ahern.michael@dorsey.com’;
'susan.masterton@centurylink.com'

Cc: Denney, Douglas K.; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Oxley, J. Jeffery

Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

Daphne:

Enclosed is the documient that Warren Mickens of Owest provided to Jim Huesgen of Integra on
Thursday, March 10, 2011.  We will review internally.

Cwest (both Mr. Mickens and CMP) did not provide the links {URLs) to the web for vendor information
that Qwest had committed in CMP to provide. If Qwest had in fact relied on that vendor information for
its position, Qwest would have been able to provide it by now. Please let us know when Qwest will
provide if.

Qwest provided substantially similar responses in CMP. As you can see, in both cantexts, Qwest
cantinues to refer certain issues to Qwest Legal and CenturyLink Legal (see, e.g., enclosed document, p.
8 1% and 2" rows). We lock forward to receiving responses to these questions from Qwest Legal and
Centurylink Legal shortiy.

Karen

JC000167



